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Walter Crum House 
Buckeystown 
Private 

According to the 1858 Bond Map, the house was occupied by J. 
Cramer. In 1859 the house was sold as part of John Newport's 
estate to Jacob Diller. 

Diller owned the property until 1882 when it was sold to Daniel 

c. 1820 

J. Houck. Apparently Houck died in 1885, and the land was divided 
between his heirs. 

In 1886 Adam Nusbaum purchased the house and owned it until 1901 
when the Crum family assumed ownership. 

The Crum family owned the stone house and farm until 1966 when it 
was sold to the present owners. 

The house is unusual in that it more closely resembles the stone 
construction south of Mount Pleasant near New Market than its 
irrmediate vicinity. 
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DESCRIBE THE PRESENT AND ORIGINAL (IF KNOWN) PHYSICAL APPEARANCE 

The Walter Crum House is a two and one-half story rubble stone ell 
shaped gable roofed residence which faces west from the west side of 
Crum Road near Mount Pleasant. 

The principal facade is five bays wide. A replaced paneled door 
located within an original pinned recessed paneled wood frame with 
four light transom is situated in the third bay. A replaced pedimented 
porch surrounds the main entrance. 

Occupying the remaining bays on the first and second levels are double 
hung 6/6 windows. On the first level the windows have painted wood 
lintels. On t~e s2cond level the windows have narrow two stone lintels. 
New and old panes are located in the windows. Louvered shutters flank 
the windows on the entire building. Stone quoins are located in each 
corner of the building. 

A later two story rubble stone addition extends to the rear of the 
main block of the building. 

A one story turned columned frame porch three bays wide extends 
between the main block and the rear addition accommodating a side 
entrance located in the second bay of the addition. 

A two story open frame porch is located on the south side of the rear 
addition. A straight railing is located on the second level of the 
porch. For some unknown reason the south side of the second level of 
the rear addition is faced in brick which has been sandblasted. 

The interior of the building has been modernized, although the 
principal rooms on the first level have retained their original Federal 
sty1e mantelpieces. 

The residence is built on a random stone foundation and is covered by 
a standing seam tin roof. Replaced brick chiiimeys rise from the north, 
side, and east gable ends. 
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The Walter Crum House was probably built in the first half of the 
nineteenth century. 

According to the 1858 Bond Map, the house was occupied by J. Cramer. 
In 1859 the house was sold as part of John Newport's estate to Jacob 
Di 11 er .1 

Diller owned the property until 1882 when it was sold to Daniel J. 
Houck.2 Apparently Houck died in 1885, and the land was divided 
between his heirs. 

In 1886 Adam Nusbaum purchased the house and owned it until 1901 when 
the Crum family assumed ownership.3 

The Crum family owned the stone house and farm until 1966 when it was 
sold to the present owners. 

The house is unusual in that it more closely resembles the stone 
construction south of Mount Pleasant near New Market than its immediate 
vicinity. 

lFrederick County Land Records, Liber BGF 4; Folio 553. 

2Ibid., Liber AF 5; Folio 332. 

3Ibid., Liber WIP 1; Folio 250. 
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The Maryland Historic Sites Inventory was officially created 
by an Act of the Maryland Legislature, to be found in the 
Annotated Code of Maryland, Article 41, Section 181 KA, 
1974 Supplement. 

The Survey and Inventory are being prepared for information 
and record purposes only and do not constitute any infringe­
ment of individual property rights. 
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